Alameda County Sherift’s Office

Lakeside Plaza, 1401 Lakeside Drive, 12" Floor, Oakland, CA 94612-4305

Gregory J. Ahern, Sheriff

Director of Emergency Services
Coroner - Marshal

AGENDA ITEM August 1, 2017

July 26,2017

Honorable Board of Supervisors
County Administration Building
1221 Oak Street

Oakland, CA 94612

SUBJECT: URBAN SHIELD 2017 FIRST RESPONDER TRAINING EXERCISE

Dear Board Members:

RECOMMENDATION:

1

Authorize the Sheriff to enter into agreements of limited duration (from July 1, 2017 thru
September 16, 2017) with public and private entities for use of their facilities and services
during the Urban Shield 2017 First Responder Training Exercise;

Authorize the Sheriff or his designee to negotiate and sign required documents for
procurement of services and supplies necessary to facilitate the Urban Shield 2017 First
Responder Training Exercise;

Authorize the Sheriff to enter into agreements of limited duration (from July 1, 2017 thru
September 16, 2017) with public and private entities for participation of Urban Shield 2017
First Responder Training Exercise; and authorize the distribution of grant funds to the
participating agencies for cost recovery;

Authorize the Sheriff’s Office to enter into an agreement with Sunbelt Rentals (Principal:
Brendan Horgan, CEO; Location: San Leandro, CA), procurement contract # 15588, for
power and lighting supply rental services for the contract period of 7/18/17-12/31/17 at an
estimated cost of $27,340;

. Authorize the Sheriff’s Office to enter into an agreement with Stuart Event Rentals

(Principal: Michael Berman, CEO, Location: Milpitas, CA), procurement contract # 15589,
for event supply rental services for the contract period of 7/18/17-12/31/17 at an estimated
cost of $35,597;

Approve a waiver of the County’s competitive bid process and authorize the Sheriff’s Office
to enter into an agreement with Strategic Operations, Inc. (Principal: Stu Segall, President;
Location: San Diego, CA), procurement contract # 15629, for hyper-realistic training services
for the contract period of 7/18/17-12/31/17 at a not to exceed cost of $45,964.09.






